



# Megan Ball

(571) 969-4486

Megan@MeganEBall.com

## PROFILE

I am an enthusiastic and skilled teaching professional with expertise in primary, secondary, and higher education.

As an educator, I frequently use technology within the classroom to facilitate and enhance learning, while creating and maintaining a warm, stimulating environment where all students can grow and succeed.

## EDUCATION

*SHENANDOAH UNIVERSITY,  
Leesburg, VA*

**Teacher Licensure Program**

Endorsements: Marketing Education,  
Visual Arts

*THE JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY,  
Baltimore, MD*

**Master of Science, Marketing**

*MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY,  
Arlington, VA*

**Bachelor of Arts, Fashion Design**

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

**PART-TIME LECTURER**, 2017 to current

Northeastern University, Boston, MA

Develop and administer curriculum for the Theatre Department within the College of Arts, Media and Design. Courses taught: Global Fashion Retailing.

**ARTS INTEGRATION TEACHER**, 2017 to current

Fairfax County Public Schools, Reston, VA

Develop and teach content across all grade levels to help integrate the arts into all curriculum areas while enriching student learning.

**ADJUNCT PROFESSOR**, 2007 to 2017

Marymount University, Arlington, VA

Develop and administer curriculum for the Marketing and Management departments within the School of Business. Courses taught include Principles of Marketing, Strategic Marketing Management, Retail Marketing, Hospitality Management, and Strategic Hospitality Management.

**MARKETING TEACHER**, 2016 to 2017

Loudoun County Public Schools, Ashburn, VA

Develop and teach marketing curriculum while complying with all Commonwealth content standards. Develop lesson plans and instructional aids, complete daily and quarterly grading, recognize and monitor IEPs and 504 plans, and collaborate with CLT to align classrooms and share knowledge.

**SUBSTITUTE TEACHER**, 2010 to 2016

Fairfax County Public Schools, Fairfax, VA

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**DIRECTOR OF MEMBERSHIP SALES & MARKETING**

Hidden Creek Country Club

**EVENTS MANAGEMENT**

Nextel Communications & Accenture

**SALES AND MARKETING**

The Ritz-Carlton, Tysons Corner & Swissôtel Washington – The Watergate

## SKILLS

- Compassion
- Creativity
- Sense of humor
- Active listening
- Strong written & oral communication
- Organization & time management
- Blackboard
- Google Apps
- Microsoft Office
- Website design
- Photoshop
- Promethean & Smartboard

## AFFILIATIONS

**HERNDON YOUTH SOCCER**

• 2016-2017 Travel Team Manager, FC Ciclonas Silver

**BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA**

- 2015 -2017 Chartered Organization Representative
- 2014 – 2015 Marketing Chairman, Powhatan District
- 2011 – 2015 Committee Chair, Cub Scout Pack 1313